As a follow up,
My email address is:

russell@spalettalaw.com

Russell Frink
Attorney-at-Law
Russell@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 530-301-5074

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments contain confidential privileged information intended
for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this message in error, delete the message without copying or
otherwise disseminating the information. Any inadvertent disclosure does not waive the confidentiality or

privilege. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender at (209)224-5568. Thank you.

From: Jennifer Spaletta

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 5:41 PM

To: CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Russell Frink <Russell@spalettalaw.com>

Subject: Re: Exhibits Introduced During Cross Ex - Service to Other Parties and Uploading on the FTP Site

Please all Russell as a representative of both parties. Thank you. Jen
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2016, at 5:20 PM, CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello Mr. Frink,

You subscribed to the California WaterFix Lyris list through the link below to receive periodic
announcements and updates regarding the California WaterFix. That is different from our Service List
for the California WaterFix Petition Hearing. The Service List is a list of parties to exchange information
during the hearing. | assume you are working with Jennifer Spaletta on behalf of the North San Joaquin
Water Conservation District or County of San Joaquin, et al., or both? | am copying Ms. Spaletta on this
email. If she could reply to this email and ask that you be added to the Service List as an authorized
representative of one or both parties, including your email address, then we will add your name and
email address and you will start receiving emails related to the hearing. Please let us know if you have
any other questions.

Sincerely,
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http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/docs/092116revsrvlist.pdf

Jean WeCac

Water Resource Control Engineer
Division of Water Rights Hearings Unit
State Water Resources Control Board
1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Ph.: 916-341-5351

Fax: 916-341-5400

Jean McCue

From: Russell Frink [mailto:Russell@spalettalaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 4:58 PM

To: CWFhearing

Subject: RE: Exhibits Introduced During Cross Ex - Service to Other Parties and Uploading on the FTP
Site

Kyle,

Thank you for the quick reply. After looking through the emails sent to other parties on the service list, |
realize that my question was addressed in an email sent earlier today. | have tried to add my
name/email to the service list by using this link

(http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email subscriptions/swrcb subscribe.shtml#rights), and
have received messages from that webpage indicating that my name is already included on the service
list, but have not received emails such as the email sent today @ 12:18 PM (I examined the list of
recipients on this email, and my name was not included).

Would really appreciate your help in having my name added to the service list. Thanks!
Best,

Russell

Russell Frink

Attorney-at-Law
Russell@spalettalaw.com

SPALETTA LAW PC

T: 209-224-5568

F: 209-224-5589

C: 530-301-5074

Mailing: PO Box 2660 Lodi CA 95241
Office: 225 W. Oak Lodi, CA 95240
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